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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: Zina Crum
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 21076 / 21077 Colgate Operating, LLC
Attachments: No. 21077 - Ex A - Silver Bar 35 Fed Com 134H - Checklist (W3706604x7A92D).PDF

John, 
 
Attached is an updated checklist for Case No. 21077. 
 
After conferring with my client regarding these SHLs and BHLs, I have been advised that there is a slight change in Case 
No. 21076. I will provide the updated C‐102 and updated checklist for Case No. 21076 as soon as possible. Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lance D. Hough 
Associate 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1826 | O: 505.848.1800 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:00 PM 
To: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com> 
Subject: Cases 21076 / 21077 Colgate Operating, LLC 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 
are expecting this message and know the content is safe.  

 

Lance, 
 
I am currently reviewing the above mentioned cases I noticed that for both cases the SHL and BHL is inaccurate when 
compared to the C‐102, please mend the checklists and I can continue reviewing. 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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505‐476‐3441 

 
 








